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Malave, Erin L\ 606 aom KN
From: Bryan Facterman [bryan@elitepaymentprocessing.com)
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 2:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Catherine Ceoppolo’

Subject: 2 Labs Mobile Media, LLC
Attachments: Articles of Incorporation. TIF; IRS EIN Confirmation.pdf

Please update 2 Labs Mobile Media to include the Tax 1D # 27-1742974.
Please see attached supporting documents.

Bryan Facterman, President

1500 W. Cypress Creek Rd., Suite 201
Ft. Lauderdale, F1 33309

954-462-0100 Local Office

877-330-3313 Toll Free Phone

954-357-1726 Fax

Skype: bryan.elitepayment

www.elitepaymentprocessing.com
E] 3DLogoTagline125 '

b% Think of the Environment - Do You Really Need to Print This E-mail?

A Registered 1SO/MSP of NCMIC Finance Corp.

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any atsachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s} and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohigited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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